
the city by the british, and finally removed in
1871.

No. 29.—
Returning to the Upper Town Market square, 

we come to the R. C. Cathedral or at it was 
originally called “La Paroisse”, built under the 
auspices of Mgr de Laval and consecrated June 
18th, 1660.

In general outline it differs little from the original 
structure. The walls were white washed but the 
same majestic belfry still stands like a giant sentry. 
During the siege of 1759 it was totally destroyed 
by shells fired from the heights of Levis. It’s 
interior has undergone many alterations, but most 
of the wood work and sculpture remains the same 
as before, a sample of the high excellence the arts 
had attained in the early part of the last century.
No. 30.—

Across the square, stands the Jesuits’ College, 
a noble structure. The first stone was laid with 
great ceremony in December 1635. It owes it’s 
construction to the liberality of René Rohault, 
eldest son of the Marquis de Gamache. The 
young man on entering the order had endowed it 
with his patrimony. After many vicissitudes 
among others that of being turned into barracks for 
the british troops, it was finally demolished in
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